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Leking, Geoffrex R, EMNRD

oL 242013
From: Sarah Edwards <sedwards@rice-ecs.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2013 11:44 AM
To: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD RECEIVED
Cc: 'Hack Conder'; Justin Wright
Subject: Addendum ConocoPhillips Warren Unit Well #13 Injection Line Release (1RP-7-13-2940)
Corrective Action Plan
Attachments: Figure 2.pdf
Dear Mr. Leking,

The following is an Addendum to the ConocoPhillips Warren Unit Well #13 Injection Line Release (1RP-7-13-
2940) Corrective Action Plan submitted to NMOCD on August 21%, 2013.

Corrective Action Plan, Page 2, paragraph 4: text in blue lettering, below, will be changed from the previous
version of the CAP.

Corrective Action Plan

RECS recommends that Conoco-Phillips excavate an area of 211 ft x 153 ft to a depth of approximately 4-5 ft
bgs. A 20-mil reinforced poly liner will be installed and properly seated throughout the base of the excavation
(Figure 2). The liner will provide a barrier that will inhibit the downward migration of residual constituents to
groundwater. Approximately 2,000 yards of soil from the release area will be disposed of at a NMOCD
approved facility. The remaining excavated soil will be evaluated for use as backfill and any soils requiring
disposal will be properly disposed of at a NMOCD approved facility. Soils placed above the liner will have a
laboratory chloride reading no greater than 500 mg/kg and a field PID reading below 100 ppm. The site will be
backfilled with the remaining excavated soil and then clean soil will be imported to the site to replace the soil
disposed of at a NMOCD approved facility. The excavation will be brought up to surface level with the
imported soil and the site will be contoured to the surrounding location. The disturbed area will then be seeded
with a blend of native vegetation. Vegetation provides an infiltration barrier for the site, since plants capture
water through their roots thereby reducing the amount of water traveling through the vadose zone to
groundwater.

Once we receive approval from NMOCD, we will begin the process of remediation. We will notify you when

these actions are about to commence.
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